



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Land Use Permit N2011C0016 Inquiry

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Dec 2, 2015 at 11:20 AM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Your can file and upload this to 2BE-MRP1116 Tech / General as request status of LUP. Does not require distribution.



Phyllis Beaulieu- Δαφνίη Σαββή

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis

ᐃᑦᓴᓂ ᐅᐸᓕᓂᓄᐱᓪ - Maniyauyuq Laisaliginiqmun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᓲᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᐅᐱᓪᓴᓯ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

በበኛው ልሳሊ 119

▷^c▷^a▷^a, $\mathbf{m} \triangleright^c \mathbf{X013\ 1\ J0}$

Titigacaqvia 119

Ughmugma, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐅᓯᑦᑲᓴᓂᓄᑦ / Akiittug : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Lee Ann Pugh** <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 11:27 AM

Subject: Land Use Permit N2011C0016 Inquiry

To: connie@firstminingfinance.com, patrick@firstminingfinance.com

AANDC File: N2011C0016

NIRB file: 11EN031

NWB File: 2BE-MRP

Good afternoon,

My name is Lee Ann Pugh, Land Administrator with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada in Iqaluit, Nunavut. I would like to inquire on your expired Land Use Permit N2011C0016 for the Maguse River Project, located in the Kivallig area in Nunavut.

According to our file, First Mining bought the above project from Coastal Gold this year and that Kevin Brewer, Consultant for Costal Gold was to proceed with a new application for reclamation of the site.

My understanding is that First Mining will be the responsible authority for applying for a new permit and I would like to know if there is or is a proposed plan in place to apply for a new authority land use permit application with our office to continue the activities at Maguse River.

Also, in July 2015, our review process for all authorizations has changed; once you are ready to submit an application I can provide you with the details on this new process in order that your application is submitted to the right proponents and in a timely manner.

Any update you can provide would be very much appreciated. Should you have any questions or require further

clarification, please contact me at the number below. I look forward to speaking with you further on this matter.

Regards,

Lee Ann Pugh
Land Administrator - Nunavut
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Tel: (867)-975-4294
Fax: (867)-975-4286

2 attachments



COD letter to AANDC May 20 2015_1.docx

439K



Maguse Bay Application signed.pdf

3382K